
City of Flint 
 

Department of Purchases & Supplies 
 

City of Flint • 1101 S. Saginaw St., Room 203 • Flint, Michigan 48502 
www.CityofFlint.com • (810) 766-7340 • Fax: (810) 766-7240 

Sheldon A. Neeley     
                                                           
TO:    All Proposers  
FROM:  Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager 
DATE:  March 29, 2024  
SUBJECT:   Addendum #01– P24-536: SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM UPGRADES 
 
This addendum has been issued to address the following Q&A as well as state a bid extension 
with an amended Bid Due Date/Bid Opening Date.  
REVISED DUE DATE/BID OPENING DATE: Wednesday, March 24th, 2024 @ 11:00 EST 
 
Q1:  How many buildings that have cameras are on each site? Do you have prints? 
A1: Appendixes A lists equipment and a general location or building.  Appendix B shows 

proposed locations on graphical representations of the facilities.  Prints of the facilities, 
as available, will be accessible after the bid has been awarded.  To provide a proposed 
listing: 

 
Water Service Center: 

  Main Building 7 Interior, 5 Exterior (including 1 on a remote pole) 
 

Water Plant 
  Main Facility 
   PS4  1 Exterior (towards main gate), 1 Interior 
   CS2  1 Exterior 
   Plant 2 3 Exterior 
   Chem Feed 4 Interior 

Holloway Dam 1 Exterior 
  Torrey Rd  1 Exterior, 1 Interior 
  Cedar St.  3 Exterior (1 on top of well), 1 Interior 
  West Side  1 Exterior, 2 Interior 
  Kearsley Dam 1 Exterior 
  Thread Dam  1 Exterior 
 
Q2: Are there network ports available in each of the buildings with cameras? 
A2: Each cost-center will have its own separate, independent camera network to be 

designed, procured, installed and programmed by the bid awardee in accordance with 
the bid specifications.  There shall be no cloud storage. 

  
Q3: Are we to provide our own lift for this project or is a lift available for us to use? 
A3: Yes. Contractor will provide their own lift.  
  
Q4: As far as the existing cameras. Who is responsible to remove the existing 

equipment and cable? 
A4: The bid awardee. 
  
Q5: Is Asbestos in any of the buildings? 
A5: Not to our knowledge. 
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Q6: Is conduit required for the camera locations? 
A6: Conduit is required where cabling would be exposed and for underground raceways.  

Work shall meet NFPA 70 (NEC), 2023 edition.  City of Flint Utilities’ Standards are 
aluminum conduit and ¾” minimum.  PVC is acceptable for underground raceways 
provided there are metal sweeps and stub-ups. Surface raceway (e.g. wiremold) is 
acceptable where aesthetically appropriate and specifically approved. 

  
Q7: In the walk through it was mentioned that electrician and trenching costs are the 

contractors responsibility. Is that correct? 
A7: Yes. 
  
Q8: If so, then I would request more time for the bid due date to get an electrician and 

directional boring companies to look at the site. 
A8: The bid submission date shall be moved to Wednesday, April 24th, 2024.  Coordination 

through Tim Donlan (810.691.9522) or John Florshinger (810.577.8909) shall be made 
to access sites.  Directional boring is not recommended. 

 
 
 
All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining original bid 
documents.   
The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this 
RFP.   
In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  Proposer 
shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice with their 
submission. 
Company Name:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Address:  ______________________________________________________________________ 

City / State / Zip:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone:  _________________Fax:  _________________ Email:  _______________________ 

Print Name:  __________________________Title:  ___________________________ 

Signature:  _______________________________Date:  _______________________ 

 

Thank you, 

 
Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager 


